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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION  SECFILE NUMBER

001-03040
Washington, D.C. 20549 CUSIP NUMBER
FORM 12b-25 74913GA
NOTIFICATION OF LATE FILING
(CHECK ONE): O Form 1-K O Form 2-F B Form 1(-Q O Form MSAR O Form NMCSR

For Period Ended: September 30, 2003

O Transition Report on Form -K
O Transition Report on Form -F
O Transition Report on Form -K
O Transition Report on Form -Q
O Transition Report on Form-SAR
For the Transition Period Ende

READ INSTRUCTION (ON BACK PAGE) BEFORE PREPARING FO RM. PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE.
NOTHING IN THIS FORM SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO IMPLY TH AT THE COMMISSION HAS
VERIFIED ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

If the notification relates to a portion of thart) checked above, identify the Item(s) to whicé tiotification relates

PART | — REGISTRANT INFORMATION

QWEST CORPORATION

Full Name of Registrar

NOT APPLICABLE

Former Name if Applicabl

1801 CALIFORNIA STREET

Address of Principal Executive Office (Street anghitber)

DENVER, COLORADO 80202

City, State and Zip Coc
PART Il — RULES 12b-25(b) AND (c)

If the subject report could not be filed withoutreasonable effort or expense and the registraksgeéef pursuant to Rule 12b-25(b), the
following should be completed. (Check box if apprae) 0O

@) The reasons described in reasonable detBainlll of this form could not be eliminated watkt
unreasonable effort or expen
(b) The subject annual report, semi-annual rep@msition report on Form 10-K, Form 20-F, ForinK,

Form N-SAR or Form N-CSR, or portion thereof, vii# filed on or before the fifteenth calendar day
following the prescribed due date; or the subjeetrterly report of transition report on Form 106D,
portion thereof will be filed on or before the fiftalendar day following the prescribed due datd;

(c) The accountant's statement or other exhibit reduiseRule 12-25(c) has been attached if applical

PART Il — NARRATIVE

State below in reasonable detail the reasons whn$a0-K, 20-F, 11-K, 10-Q, N-SAR, N-SCR or thens#ion report or portion thereof,
could not be filed within the prescribed time pédri



Qwest Corporation ("Qwest" or "we" or "ug""our") is a wholly owned, indirect, subsidiarfyQwest Communications
International Inc. ("QCII"). We are a reporting cpamy under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934rasult of having various series of debt
securities registered under the Securities Act9@31 As previously announced, QCII recently restétefinancial statements for 2001 and
2000 and filed its Form 10-K for the year ended &weber 31, 2002. We are in the process of prepatindg-orm 10K for the same period. /
a result, we have not yet completed the 2003 guwafteancial statements, and we will not be inasition to timely file our Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended Septrb, 2003 (our "September 30, 2003 10-Q"). Wefikél our September 30, 2003 10-Q
when (1) we have filed our Form 10-K for the yeaded December 31, 2002, (2) we have completechtiteduarter 2003 quarterly financial
statements and (3) our chief executive officer elmef financial officer are able to make the céstfions required by Sections 302 and 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. We cannot statle @éttainty when these events will be completed.

(ATTACH EXTRA SHEETS IF NEEDEL
SEC 1344 (2/11/200

PART IV — OTHER INFORMATION

Q) Name and telephone number of person to contaegard to this notificatio
Stephen E. Brilz 303 992-6244
(Name) (Area Code (Telephone Numbe!

(2) Have all other periodic reports required urfBlection 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeohd 934 or Section 30 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 during the precedignonths or for such shorter period that thestegmt was required to file
such report(s) been filed? If answer is no, idgnifport(s).

O Yes ¥ No

AS OF THE DATE OF THIS REPORT, QWEST HAS NOT FILED ITS QUARTERLY REPORT ON FORM 10-Q FOR
THE THIRD QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2002, THE FIRST QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 AND THE
SECOND QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2003, AND HAS NOT FIIED ITS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K FOR THE
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002.

?3) Is it anticipated that any significant chamgeesults of operations from the correspondingagkfor the last fiscal year will be
reflected by the earnings statements to be inclugé#uk subject report or portion there:
Yes O No

If so, attach an explanation of the anticipatkdnge, both narratively and quantitatively, ahdppropriate, state the reasons why a
reasonable estimate of the results cannot be r

Qwest anticipates significant changes in resuligpafrations for the quarterly period ended Septe®®e2003 compared to the
corresponding period in 2002. However, as of the déthis filing, we cannot reasonably estimat damount of the anticipated
changes until, among other things, we have conglbie third quarter 2003 quarterly financial stagets.

QWEST CORPORATION

(Name of Registrant as Specified in Char

has caused this natification to be signed on itelidoy the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Date November 14, 200 By /sl Oren G. Shaffe

Name: Oren G. Shaffi
Title:  Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Offic

INSTRUCTION: The form may be signed by an executffeer of the registrant or by any other dulylawized representative. The name
and title of the person signing the form shallygget or printed beneath the signature. If the stat# is signed on behalf of the registran



an authorized representative (other than an exexafficer), evidence of the representative's athto sign on behalf of the registrant shall
be filed with the form.

ATTENTION

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACT
CONSTITUTE FEDERAL CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS
(SEE 18 U.S.C. 1001).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. This form is required by Rule 12b-25 (17 CFR 240-28) of the General Rules and Regulations undeB#turities Exchange Act of
1934.

2. One signed original and four conformed copies f tbrm and amendments thereto must be completgdiled with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20548c@ordance with Rule 0-3 of the General RulesRegllations under the Act.
The information contained in or filed with the fomill be made a matter of public record in the Cassion files.

3. A manually signed copy of the form and amendméresgeto shall be filed with each national securiéieehange on which any class
securities of the registrant is registered.

4, Amendments to the notifications must also be fdadorm 12b-25 but need not restate information tia& been correctly furnished.
The form shall be clearly identified as an amendetification.

5. ELECTRONIC FILERS. This form shall not be used Isc&onic filers unable to timely file a report syl due to electronic
difficulties. Filers unable to submit a report vitlthe time period prescribed due to difficultieselectronic filing should comply with
either Rule 201 or Rule 202 of Regulation S-T (B&c232.201 or Section 232.202 of this chaptegpuply for an adjustment in filing
date pursuant to Rule 13(b) of Regulation S-T (®8@32.13(b) of this chapter).

End of Filing
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